

§ 11.30

material access authorization by action of the Hearing Examiner or a Personnel Security Review Panel,³ the following principle shall be applied by the Examiner and the Personnel Security Review Panel: Where there are sufficient grounds to establish a reasonable belief as to the truth of the information regarded as substantially derogatory and when the existence of this information supports a reasonable belief that granting access would be inimical to the common defense and security, this will be the basis for a recommendation for denying or revoking special nuclear material access authorization if not satisfactorily rebutted by the individual or shown to be mitigated by circumstance.

[45 FR 76970, Nov. 21, 1980, as amended at 47 FR 38683, Sept. 2, 1982; 64 FR 15647, Apr. 1, 1999]

VIOLATIONS

§ 11.30 Violations.

(a) The Commission may obtain an injunction or other court order to prevent a violation of the provisions of—

(1) The Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended;

(2) Title II of the Energy Reorganization Act of 1974, as amended; or

(3) A regulation or order issued pursuant to those Acts.

(b) The Commission may obtain a court order for the payment of a civil penalty imposed under section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act:

(1) For violations of—

(i) Sections 53, 57, 62, 63, 81, 82, 101, 103, 104, 107, or 109 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended;

(ii) Section 206 of the Energy Reorganization Act;

(iii) Any rule, regulation, or order issued pursuant to the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section;

(iv) Any term, condition, or limitation of any license issued under the sections specified in paragraph (b)(1)(i) of this section.

(2) For any violation for which a license may be revoked under section 186

³The functions of the Hearing Examiner and the Personnel Security Review Panel are described in part 10 of this chapter.

10 CFR Ch. I (1–1–05 Edition)

of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended.

[57 FR 55070, Nov. 24, 1992]

§ 11.32 Criminal penalties.

(a) Section 223 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended, provides for criminal sanctions for willful violation of, attempted violation of, or conspiracy to violate, any regulation issued under sections 161b, 161i, or 161o of the Act. For purposes of section 223, all regulations in part 11 are issued under one or more of sections 161b, 161i, or 161o, except for the sections listed in paragraph (b) of this section.

(b) The regulations in part 11 that are not issued under sections 161b, 161i, or 161o for the purposes of section 223 are as follows: §§11.1, 11.3, 11.5, 11.7, 11.8, 11.9, 11.16, 11.21, 11.30, and 11.32.

[57 FR 55070, Nov. 24, 1992]

PART 12—IMPLEMENTATION OF THE EQUAL ACCESS TO JUSTICE ACT IN AGENCY PROCEEDINGS

Subpart A—General Provisions

Sec.

- 12.101 Purpose.
- 12.102 When the EAJA applies.
- 12.103 Proceedings covered.
- 12.104 Eligibility of applicants.
- 12.105 Standards for awards.
- 12.106 Allowable fees and expenses.
- 12.107 Rulemaking on maximum rates for attorney fees.
- 12.108 Awards against other agencies.
- 12.109 Decisionmaking authority.

Subpart B—Information Required From Applicants

- 12.201 Contents of application.
- 12.202 Net worth exhibit.
- 12.203 Documentation of fees and expenses.
- 12.204 When an application may be filed.

Subpart C—Procedures for Considering Applications

- 12.301 Filing and service of documents.
- 12.302 Answer to application.
- 12.303 Reply.
- 12.304 Comments by other parties.
- 12.305 Settlement.
- 12.306 Further proceedings.
- 12.307 Decision.
- 12.308 Agency review.
- 12.309 Judicial review.
- 12.310 Payment of award.